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December 14, 2023

Thank you for taking the time to submit a bid for the City of Sandy Construction of the Sandy
Community Campus Park.

Firms who submitted bids for this project were (in no particular order):

P&C Construction

Paul Brothers, Inc.
Goodfellow Bros.

ASA Construction
Robert Evans Company
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A table including the firms and their bids are included below:

Firm Project Bid

Goodfellow Bros $3,494,585.00
Paul Brothers, Inc $3,710,470.00
ASA Construction $3,799,854.00
P&C Construction $4,032,000.00
Robert Evans Company $4,580,503.00

The City of Sandy recommends acceptance of the bid from Goodfellow Bros. This letter
constitutes a Notice of Intent to Award a Public Improvement Contract.

This letter constitutes Notice of Intent to Award under ORS 279B.135.

Your interest in providing construction services for this project is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Rochelle Anderholm-Parsch
Parks & Recreation Director

The City of Sandy is an equal opportunity employer and does not discriminate on the basis of race, religion, sex or disability
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